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Greg Fisher

From: Dan Spapperi <spapperi.d@minutemanintl.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:52 PM
To: 'terry hartsell'; 'Greg Fisher'; 'Alex Sumner'
Subject: FW: 1720 new chargers

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI below. Please make a note somewhere in SAP so we can refer back to down the road.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Dan Spapperi 
Customer Care Manager 
Minuteman International 
14N845 US Hwy 20 
Pingree Grove, Il. 60140 
spapperi.d@minutemanintl.com 
Office: 847-264-5400 
 
 
 
The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information intended recipient, you are 
herby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you 

 

From: Ron Bailey [mailto:bailey.r@minutemanintl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:38 PM 
To: 'Dan Spapperi' <spapperi.d@minutemanintl.com>; 'Chris Failla' <failla.c@minutemanintl.com> 
Cc: 'Dean Theobold' <theobold.d@minutemanintl.com>; 'John Cali Jr.' <calijr.j@minutemanintl.com> 
Subject: 1720 new chargers 
 
1720 Line 
 
First machine and serial number with new  PRIME CHARGER 
 
E20BDQP 
 
18060266 
 
 
Ron Bailey 
Production Supervisor 
Minuteman International 
847-264-5411 
bailey.r@minutemanintl.com 
 
 
The information contained in this transmission is privileged and/or confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you 
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